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From: Larry Read [Iread@readengineering.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, August 16, 2011 12:02 PM

To: 'Cherne, Curtis '
Ce: '‘AdilR' -
Subject: Paradise RV Park
Curtis

| added Basin 950 which includes the truck wash and Léonidas Lane. The total area is 4.2 acres and |
modeled it using A=0%, B=8%, C=7%. And D=85%. The total discharge is 22.6 cfs.

Putting that into the .storm drain model, the pipe from the south corner of the truck wash south to Volcano
Rd will be a 24" storm drain (sized as gravity flow — HGL is at the crown of the pipe). The distance is
600’ '

‘The 42" from Volcano/Leonidas Lane intersection to the pond has sufficient additional capacity for the
extra 22.6 cfs so that size is still valid.

if you have any questions, please let me know.

Larry D. Read, P.E.

Larry Read & Associates, Inc.
2430 Midtown Place, N.E.
Suite C

Albuquerque, New Mexico

Voice (505) 237-8421
Fax (505) 237-8422

10/1/2012
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LOCATION & DESCRIPTION

The proposed Phase I site is approximately a 4.61 acre parcel located north of Volcano Road NE
and west of Leonidas Lane NW as shown on the Vicinity Map. The ‘L’ shaped parce] is
proposed to provide 66 RV parking spaces (for rent) and a community center/office building.
Phase II of this development will be west of the Phase I development (on Lot 5) and adjacent to
the future 102" Street NW. '

EXISTING DRAINAGE

The existing slope is from northwest to southeast at approximately 2.5 to 3% slopes. The
drainage scheme is predominantly shallow sheet flow with minor rivulets starting to form as the
flows concentrate in the lower sections of the drainage basins.

Previous preliminary designs (prepared by Raymond Macy, PE in 1998 Appendix F) placed a
retention basin at the south end of the constructed portion of Leonidas Lane. This pond not only
holds the runoff from Leonidas Lane south of Avalon but also the runoff from a small arroyo
that, in the undeveloped state, collects runoff from Basin 300 and Basin 900.

Tn addition to this smail pond, a two cell, regional pond ( 98" Street Pond) was built on the south
side of Volcano south of this site . The pond was built as part of the Amole del Norte Storm
Diversion Facilities, Tierra Bayita Project as designed by Greiner Engineering (COA Project #
407692) in 1995. Most of the runoff from this project site and Basins 300 thru 900 will
ultimately be directed to this pond via storin drains.

Currently the runoff generated on site sheet flow to the east southeast where it crosses Leonidas
Lane generaily toward the Amele del Norte ponds discussed above. There currently is no
infrastructure 18 Voicano Road.



In order to reconcile the drainage basin boundaries and hydrologic analyses in this repert to
previous drainage master plans, we compared the basins to those presented in both the Amole
Channel “Future Developed Conditions” Dramage Basin Map prepared by Mark Goodwin &
Associates in 2004 (Appendix E) and the Amole Hubbell Drainage Management Plan prepared
by Greiner Engineering in 1995 (Appendix D). In the case of the Mark Goodwin report
{Appendix E), the western boundary of Basin 600 in this report matched very closely. In the
case of the Greiner report, all Basins in this report very closely match Greiner’s {(Appendix D)
except they are cut off at Interstate 40 due to the construction of the 1-40 pond system which
eliminated contributory runoff from north of I-40. See the Drainage Basm Comparison Map in
Appendix D.

The land treatment percentages used in this report were extracted from the Greiner report (March
1995). Using the Goodwin (7-3-04) report, the land treatment percentages used were based on
‘the existing A-1 zoning changing to RA-1 (residential agricultural) with a density of 2 du/acre
(Figure II-1 and Table II-4). These land treatment percentages seem appropriate for the
proposed zoning.

PROPOSED CONDITIONS

The proposed drainage scheme for Phase I of the Paradise RV Park generally follows the
existing direction. The runoff is conveyed in the proposed gravel and paved streets in a
northwest to southeast direction. The proposed development imtends to complete construction of
Leonidas Lane from it’s current termination at the north side of this site south of connect to
Volcano Road at the southeast corner of this site. A proposed inlet system where the south
access to the RV Park meets Leonidas Lane will intercept most of the runoff generated onsite
and convey it to the Amole del Norte ponds south of Volcano Road and this site. The intent 1s to
direct the developed runoff from this site into the landscape areas along Leonidas Lane to allow
some infiltration before the flow overtop the curb and are intercepted in the proposed iniet
system in Leonidas Lane.

Since the existing onsite pond will no longer be needed to handle flows from Leonidas Lane
once the road is completed, we propose to relocate to the northwest (in the Phase IT area - Parcel
5) along the small arroyo flowline to intercept offsite flows before they enter the Phase I
development area.

Due to large runoff generated offsite, a storm drain system is anticipated to collect the runoff and
convey it to the Amole del Norte ponds to the south of this site. Although the full routing of this
system is beyond the scope of this report, a portion of the storm drain system will undoubtedly
be required in Volcano Road along the southern boundary of this site. As such, this report has
tocated and sized a trunk storm drain line in Volcano Road from the future 110" Street to the
Amole del Norte ponds based on the drainage basins shown on the Drainage Basin Map. In
addition, it has modeled north/south sections of future storm drains in 102, 106", and 100"
Streets between Volcano and Avalon.



FLOODPLAIN STATUS

This project, as shown on FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Map Panel 35001C0328 G, September
26, 2008, shows that this site 1s in a Zone X, areas of 100-year flooding with average depths of
less than 1 foot or with drainage areas of less than 1 square nule.

METHODOLOGY

The hydrology for this project was analyzed using the 2009 release of the AHYMO-S4.01a
computer modeling program as developed by Anderson Hydro. All procedures are in
accordance with those shown in the January 1993 release of the City of Albuquerque
Development Process Manual, Section 22.2.

The specific values used for this analysis are as follows:
~Precipitation Zone |

-Design Storm  100-year, 6-hour duration
1=2.20 inches
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APPENDIX A

Drainage Basin Map



PARADISE RV PARK

OFFSITE DRAINAGE BASIN MAP
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APPENDIX B

AHYMO Analysis
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Chapter 22 - Drainage, Flood Conitrol and Erosion Confrof
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Scenario: Base

Pipe Report
Label Upstream:’cmfnstrear‘rJ Total | Length ConstructedSectionManningg  Full  UpstreanDownstreamlUpstreamDownstreanpstreanpow nstreamHydraulicHy draulicDescriptionV/alocity
Nede Node  [System| (ff) Slope Size n Capacity] Invert nvert Ground | Ground Cover Cover Grade | Grade n
Flow (ft/1L) {cfs) |Elevation| Elevation |Elevation| Elevation (ft) {ft) Line In {Line Out {ft/'s)
(cfs) (ft) 3] (ft) {ft) (%) i)
P-4 |J-4 0-1 770107 110.00) 0.031818(96inch  0.013|1,626.84|5223.00 5,219.50(5,234.00{ 5,230.00 3.00 2.5015,229.35(5,224 47 16.61
P-1 1 J-1 J-2 377.40( 116.001 0.023266|60 inchj 0.013} 397.2415,310.50| 5,284.54|5,318.00| 5,298.00 2.50 8.4715,315.36{5,289.96 18.38
p-2 1d-2 J-3 588.20(1,099.00] 0.042798|66inch| 0.013] 684.67|5,284.54 5237.50(5,298.00| 5,246.00 7.97 3.00|5,285.96(5,243.98 24.82
P5 |15 J-1 290.30| 170.00f 0.014706|60inch| 0.010| 410.565,313.00( 5,310.50(5,320.00f 5,318.00 2.00 2.5015,317.6315,315.236 15.29
P55 |12 J-2 94.301 115.00| 0.064913148inchi 0.010| 475.74(5,292.00| 5,284.54|5,298.00] 5,298.00 2.00 9.4715,294.94|5,289.06 9.51
P-7 |1-3 J-3 81.70| 148.00| 0.018779|48inchl 0.013{ 186.05(5,240.00| 5,237.50|5,245.00| 5,246.00 2.00 4.5015,244.465,243.98 5.50
P-8 |[l-4 J-1 87.10| 647.00| 0.00850148 inch  0.013| 132.43(5,316.00| 5,310.50{5,322.00} 5318.00 2.00 3.5005,318.83{5,315.36 9.17
P-g il-6 J-2 116.50] 993.001 0.005000|54 inchy 0.013| 138.04|5,2858.50; 5,284.54|5,296.00; 5,298.00 2.00 8.9715,293.02(5,285.96 8.73
P-10{1-7 J-3 67.20|1,036.00| 0.022683 |36 incty  0.013| 100.45{5,261.00| §5,237.50|5,266.00| 5,245.00 2.00 5.50(5,263.6215,243.98 10.27
P-11 | 4-3 J-B 737.10| 434.00| 0.031106| 72 inch|  0.0131 746.90|5,237.50; 5,224.00(5,246.00| 5,234.00 2.50 4.00(35,243.98 [5,230.83 26.07
P-12 | -5 J-4 737101 145.00| 0.0068971 96 inch 0.013| 757.40|5.224.00| 5,223.00(5,234.00( 5234.00 2.00 3.0015,230.83 (5,229.95 16.13
P13 [ 1-8- J-4 33.00| 142.00| 0.038732|42inch| 0.013] 197.99|5,228.50| 5,223.0015,232.00| 5234.00 0.00 7.50(5,230.28{5,229.95 672

Title: PARADISE RV PARK

¢\ \paradise rv park expanded autc design.stm
08/09/11 10:43:15 AM

@ Bentley Systems, inc,

Larry Read & Associates

Haestad Methods Solution Center

Watertown, CT 06795 USA

+1-203-755-16686

Project Engineer: :Larry D. Read, PE
StormCAD v5.6 [05.06.012.00]
Fage 1 of 1
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Amole del Norte Diversion Facilitied
Tierra Bayita Drainage Facilities
Greiner Engineering 1995
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Tables showing undeveloped and developed contributing basins and thair characteristics
are shown below.

ULTIMATE DEVELOPMENT BASIN INFORMATION
Time of' Ultimate Land Treatment
o | ) | o
‘ ercent

101 0.0260 0.20 ol - 100° 0 0

102 0.2810 0.30 15 30 24| 31
108.1 0.1713 0.20 0 17 131 . 70
108.2 0.1710 0.24 0 18 19| 63 4
108.3 0.1478 0.26 0 21 22| 57
108.4 |  0.1426 0.20 0 5] 15{ 70

109 0.0720 0.21 0 5 13| 82
1081 | 0.0495 0.20 0 3 12| 85| _

k3

Undeveloped land with slopes steeper than 10%.
Land treatments based on preliminary construction plans.

*x

EXISTING BASIN INFORMATION
_ Time of. Existing Land Treatment
Basin (Sg.re!‘?li.) COTE%ZESUOH A B c D
(Eercentz .

101 0.0260 0.20 0 100* 0 0
102 0.2810 0.30 15 30* 24 31
108.1 0.1467 0.20 38 0 0 2
108.2 0.1631 0.20 98 0 0 2
108.3 0.1942 0.32 75 0 15 10
108.4 0.0644 0.20 55 e 30 15
109 0.1803 0.29 85 0 O 5

Amole Del Norte Storm Diversion
Facilities Tierra Bayita Drainage Facilities 4
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APPENDIX E

Amole Hubbell Drainage Management Plan
Amole Channel Drainage Basin Map
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APPENDIX F

" Ray Macy Developement Plan
1998
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